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Dibble, Dickson

From: Grondahl, Max

Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 3:25 PM
To: " Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Henry, Danielle D.

Subject: permit cancellations

Attachments: Grondahl, Max.vcf, DOC021609power.pdf
Hi Dick,

I have attached a letter from Richard Grant for Powerscreen of Florida. They have sold seven units. Please make
these permits inactive per Richard’s request.

Regards,

Max Grondahl

Environmental Specialist

Division of Air Resource Management

FDEP Southwest District

Phone (813) 632-7600 ext 116

Fax (813) 632-7668

Suncom: 514-9155

Cell (813) 326-1761

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

2/17/2009
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POWERSCREEN of Florida™, Inc.
| Rl EHQEV' P.0. Box 5802
Lakeland, FL 33807

i 863/687-7153
FAX 863/680-1289

Wabsite: www.powersereenfls.com

FAX TRANSMISSION SHEET
SENDER: Richard Grant ATTENTION: Max Grondahi
DATE: 2-16-09 COMPANY:DEP/ SW District
PAGES (INC. COVER):2 FAX NO.: 813-632-7668

PLEASE TELEPHONE IMMEDIATELY IF YOU RECEIVE A FAULTY OR UNFINISHED FAX.

Max, :
- This letter is to confirm that the list of ARMs numbers below with the corresponding
serial numbers are no longer in the possession of Powerscreen of Florida and have been sold to
other parties. Please inactivate and cancel their permit registrations. Your cooperation in this matter
is appreciated.

‘7775453 (650342CHHA, sold)
7775461 (400244EFXA, sold)
7775458 (4001000KXA, sold)

7775469 (140157DC, sold)
7775470 (280208DD, sold)
7775481 (100517EB, sold)
7775480 (10360379, sold)
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Richard Grant .
Powerscreen of Florida

Thank you,



